

2025-26

SUBURBAN WORKS PROGRAM

Table of Contents

Program 2 - Infrastructure for Brisbane

Major Road Network Improvements Design	317
Preliminary Road Designs	317
Congestion Busting Projects	317
District Projects	317
Local Access Network Improvements	318
Local Area Traffic Management -Traffic Calming	
Major Traffic Improvements - Intersections	
Road Construction Minor Traffic Density	
Safe School Travel Infrastructure	
Suburban Corridor Modernisation	
Footpath and Bikeway Reconstruction	
Road Network Renewal	
Safety Fences and Guard Rails	
Transport Structures Renewal	
Suburban Enhancement Fund	330
Program 3 - Sustainable City	
	220
Restoration for Recreation	
Conservation Reserves Management Program	
Community Street Planting	
Improving Park Amenities	
Maintaining Suburban Parks	
Memorials and Heritage Assets Restoration	
Metropolitan and District Parks	
Playground Replacements	
Safer Suburbs Lighting Program	
Upgrade Neighbourhood Parks	
Upgrading Facilities in Parks	
Natural Waterway Rehabilitation	
Sea and River Walls Rehabilitation	
Drainage Construction and Resilience	
Stormwater Infrastructure	
Major Waterways Vegetation Management	
Stormwater Drainage Rehabilitation	
Program 5 - Community and the Arts	
Community and Sport Partnership Program	338
Community Storage Spaces	
Lord Mayor's Community Fund	

Major Road Network Improvements Design Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.1

Description	Suburb
Countess Street	Petrie Terrace
Miles Platting Road	Rochedale
Moving People Priority Infrastructure	Various
Ritchie Road	Pallara
Rochedale Network Planning	Rochedale

Preliminary Road Designs
Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.1

Description	Suburb
Clarence Road and Swann Road	Taringa
Emergent Works and Investigation	Various
Hamilton Road	McDowall
Hellawell Road and Jackson Road	Sunnybank Hills
Ipswich Road and Beaudesert Road Bus Priority Improvements	Moorooka
Rode Road	Stafford Heights
Continuing	
Kelvin Grove Road and Enoggera Roads	Alderley/Kelvin Grove/Newmarket

Congestion Busting Projects

Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb
Abbotsford Road	Albion
Birdwood Road at Weller Road	Holland Park West
Creek Street at Ann Street	Brisbane City
Emergent Works, Investigation and Design	Various
Forest Lake Boulevard at Woogaroo Street and Homestead Way	Forest Lake
Gregory Terrace at Rogers Street	Spring Hill
Logan Road at Plimsoll Street	Greenslopes
Lutwyche Road and Bowen Bridge Road	Lutwyche/Windsor
Wynnum Road	Tingalpa

District Projects

Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb
Emergent Works, Investigation and Design	Various
Illaweena Street	Stretton
Railway Parade	Banyo/Nudgee

Local Access Network Improvements Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb
Amoria Street at Mingera Street	Mansfield
Antill Street at Paling Avenue and Eighth Avenue	Wilston
Barnehurst Street at Toohey Road	Tarragindi
Brighton Road	Sandgate
Davenport Street at Rode Road	Chermside
Dunrod Street at Sterculia Avenue	Holland Park
Flockton Street	Everton Park
Foxton Street at Waminda Street	Morningside
Frasers Road near Tay Street	Ashgrove
Gordon Parade between Haylock Street and Carbethon Street	Manly
Joseph Banks Avenue at Leichhardt Circuit	Forest Lake
Lucy Street near Cullimore Street	Bald Hills
Norton Street at Sanders Street	Upper Mt Gravatt
Permain Street at Horizon Drive	Middle Park
Saint Leonards Street at Old Cleveland Road	Coorparoo
Thomson Street at Edmondstone Road	Bowen Hills
Zahel Street at Adelaide Street	Carina
Continuing	
Rode Road near Sandgate Road	Wavell Heights

Local Area Traffic Management - Traffic Calming Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb
Jarvis Street	Stafford Heights
Quirk Street	The Gap
Continuing	
Emma Street	Holland Park West

Major Traffic Improvements - Intersections Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb
Cambridge Parade and Melville Terrace	Manly
Esher Street, Toohey Road and Sexton Street	Tarragindi
Forward Design	Various
Hamilton Road and Spence Road	Wavell Heights
Holdsworth Street, Cavendish Road and Kitchener Street	Coorparoo
Inner City Bypass Upgrade	Spring Hill
Lutwyche Road and Harris Street	Windsor
Tilley Road	Gumdale
Underwood Road and Gaskell Street	Eight Mile Plains
Wynnum Road and Hemmant Tingalpa Road	Tingalpa

Major Traffic Improvements - Intersections Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb	
Continuing		
Gipps Street and Barry Parade	Fortitude Valley	
James Street, Doggett Street and Robertson Street	Fortitude Valley	
Kessels Road and Orange Grove Road	Salisbury	
St Pauls Terrace and Quarry Street	Fortitude Valley	
Wynnum Road and Beverley Street	Morningside	

Road Construction Minor Traffic Density Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

noise to supporting information strategy, = 1110	
Suburb	
Toowong	
Fig Tree Pocket	
Auchenflower	
Various	
Fig Tree Pocket	
Kholo	
IXI	

Safe School Travel Infrastructure Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb
Moorooka State School	Moorooka
Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Primary School	Darra
St Anthony's Primary School	Kedron

Suburban Corridor Modernisation Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.3

Description	Suburb
Daw Road	Runcorn
Investigation	Various
Kenmore Road	Kenmore
Melton Road	Northgate/Nundah
Wilston Road	Newmarket
Windsor Road	Red Hill

Footpath and Bikeway Reconstruction Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.4

Description	Suburb
Amazons Place Park Bikeway	Jindalee
Avondale Road	Sinnamon Park
Banks Street	Newmarket
Burns Road	Toowong
Butterfield Street	Herston

Footpath and Bikeway Reconstruction Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.4

Charlotte Street Chelmer Street East Chelmer Constance Street South Brisbane Dean Street D	Refer to Supporting Info	Suburb	
Constance Street South Brisbane Dean Street Toowong Duke Street Ascot Eagle Terrace Brisbane City Edward Street Brisbane City Emergent Works, Investigation and Design Various Fursden Road Carina Gaddes Park Sunnybank George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Neser West End Hudson Road Albion Ironbark Road Carina Street West End Hudson Road Albion Ironbark Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Changle Moggill Road Albion Newman Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Changler Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Changler Newman Road Changler Newman Road Chemside West Minippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Changler Newman Road Changler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Noorooka Wakefield Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Inala	Charlotte Street	Brisbane City	
Cordelia Street South Brisbane Dean Street Toowong Duke Street Ascot Eagle Terrace Brisbane City Edward Street Brisbane City Emergent Works, Investigation and Design Various Fursden Road Carina Gaddes Park Sunnybank George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Harran Street Keperra Horan Street West End Hudson Road Albion Ironbark Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Carina Heights Juliett Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Macardrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggiall Road W	Chelmer Street East	Chelmer	
Dean Street Forward Fo	Constance Street	Fortitude Valley	
Duke Street Ascot Eagle Terrace Brisbane City Edward Street Brisbane City Emergent Works, Investigation and Design Various Fursden Road Carrina Gaddes Park Sunnybank George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Hanran Street Keperra Horan Street West End Hudson Road Albion Ironbark Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Moggill Road Newman Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Moorooka Wasefield Street Inala Ascot Brisbane City Brisbane City Arrious Latrobe Terrace Paddington Deper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Moggill Road Newman Road Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Albion Newman Road Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Albion Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Albion Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Macarthur Avenue Albion Macarthur Avenue Macarthur	Cordelia Street	South Brisbane	
Eagle Terrace Brisbane City Edward Street Brisbane City Emergent Works, Investigation and Design Various Fursden Road Carina Gaddes Park Sunnybank George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Hanran Street Keperra Horan Street West End Hudson Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Noggill Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Albion Swallow Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Dean Street	Toowong	
Edward Street Emergent Works, Investigation and Design Fursden Road Gaddes Park George Street Gladstone Road Glenala Street Inala Hanran Street Horan Street West End Hudson Road Large Failure Repair Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Logan Road Works Ind Maundrell Terrace Mongill Road Moorooka Moorooka Wakefield Street Risbane City Sunnybank Keperra West End Hala Albion Chapel Hill Chap	Duke Street	Ascot	
Emergent Works, Investigation and Design Various Fursden Road Carina Gaddes Park Sunnybank George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Hanran Street Keperra Horan Street West End Hudson Road Albion Ironbark Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenshopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermical Wavel Heights Nongill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Sandgate Wavell Heights Albion	Eagle Terrace	Brisbane City	
Fursden Road Gaddes Park Sunnybank George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Hanran Street Horan Street West End Hudson Road Ironbark Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Large Failure Repair Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Minnippi Lake Bikeway Moggill Road Nake Male Nake Ma	Edward Street	Brisbane City	
Gaddes Park George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Harran Street Horan Street West End Hudson Road Ironbark Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Dagan Road Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Nares Nares Mest Road Nares Mares Ma	Emergent Works, Investigation and Design	Various	
George Street Brisbane City Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Hanran Street Horan Street West End Hudson Road Ironbark Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Wilston Juliette Street East Brisbane Large Failure Repair Latrobe Street Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Minnippi Lake Bikeway Moggill Road Newman Road Newman Road Newman Road Carina Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Roa	Fursden Road	Carina	
Gladstone Road Highgate Hill Glenala Street Inala Hanran Street Keperra Horan Street West End Hudson Road Albion Ironbark Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Sandgate Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Gaddes Park	Sunnybank	
Glenala Street Hanran Street Keperra Horan Street West End Hudson Road Ironbark Road Albion Ironbark Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Old Cleveland Road Road Seman Street Carina Sandgate Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street	George Street	Brisbane City	
Hanran Street Horan Street Horan Street Hudson Road Ironbark Road Ironbark Road Jones Road Juliette Street Kedron Brook Road Large Failure Repair Latrobe Street Latrobe Terrace Logan Road Moarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Mongill Road Mongill Road Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Old Cleveland Road Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Farragindi Road Wakefield Street Separate Mest End	Gladstone Road	Highgate Hill	
Horan Street Hudson Road Ironbark Road Ironbark Road Jones Road Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Moggill Road Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Old Cleveland Road Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Wakefield Street Inala Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate Chappel Hill Carina Albion Chappel Hill Carina Albion Mandrell Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Glenala Street	Inala	
Hudson Road Ironbark Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Old Cleveland Road Rymer Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate Sandgate	Hanran Street	Keperra	
Ironbark Road Chapel Hill Jones Road Carina Heights Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate Various Carina Heights Carina Greenslopes Chermside West Tingalpa Moyall Heights Toowong Chandler Carina Sandgate Road Albion	Horan Street	West End	
Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Old Cleveland Road Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Wakefield Street Sandgate Wakefield Street Sandgate Carina Greenslopes Wilston Walston Warious Warious Walston Wals	Hudson Road	Albion	
Juliette Street Greenslopes Kedron Brook Road Wilston Large Failure Repair Various Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Ironbark Road	Chapel Hill	
Kedron Brook RoadWilstonLarge Failure RepairVariousLatrobe StreetEast BrisbaneLatrobe TerracePaddingtonLogan RoadUpper Mt GravattMacarthur AvenueHamiltonMaundrell TerraceChermside WestMinnippi Lake BikewayTingalpaMoggill RoadBellbowrieNewman RoadWavell HeightsOakman ParkToowongOld Cleveland RoadChandlerRymer StreetCarinaSandgate RoadAlbionSwallow StreetInalaTarragindi RoadMoorookaWakefield StreetSandgate	Jones Road	Carina Heights	
Large Failure Repair Latrobe Street East Brisbane Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Wakefield Street East Brisbane East Brisbane East Brisbane East Brisbane Paddington Paddington Upper Mt Gravatt Hamilton Wavett Hamilton Wavett Hamilton Wavett Hamilton Chermside West Tingalpa Bellbowrie Vavell Heights Carina Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka	Juliette Street	Greenslopes	
Latrobe Street Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Wakefield Street Paddington Lage Brisbane Paddington Upper Mt Gravatt Hamilton Wavell Hamilton Tarragindi Road Albion Sandgate Sandgate	Kedron Brook Road	Wilston	
Latrobe Terrace Paddington Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Large Failure Repair	Various	
Logan Road Macarthur Avenue Hamilton Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Wakefield Street Sandgate	Latrobe Street	East Brisbane	
Macarthur AvenueHamiltonMaundrell TerraceChermside WestMinnippi Lake BikewayTingalpaMoggill RoadBellbowrieNewman RoadWavell HeightsOakman ParkToowongOld Cleveland RoadChandlerRymer StreetCarinaSandgate RoadAlbionSwallow StreetInalaTarragindi RoadMoorookaWakefield StreetSandgate	Latrobe Terrace	Paddington	
Maundrell Terrace Chermside West Minnippi Lake Bikeway Tingalpa Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Logan Road	Upper Mt Gravatt	
Minnippi Lake Bikeway Moggill Road Bellbowrie Newman Road Wavell Heights Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Wakefield Street Tingalpa Tingalpa Tingalpa Taringalpa Taringalpa Tingalpa Taringalpa Mavell Heights Toowong Chandler Carina Albion Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka	Macarthur Avenue	Hamilton	
Moggill RoadBellbowrieNewman RoadWavell HeightsOakman ParkToowongOld Cleveland RoadChandlerRymer StreetCarinaSandgate RoadAlbionSwallow StreetInalaTarragindi RoadMoorookaWakefield StreetSandgate	Maundrell Terrace	Chermside West	
Newman Road Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Wavell Heights Toowong Chandler Carina Albion Swallor Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Minnippi Lake Bikeway	Tingalpa	
Oakman Park Toowong Old Cleveland Road Chandler Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Wakefield Street Sandgate Sandgate Sandgate Sandgate Sandgate	Moggill Road	Bellbowrie	
Old Cleveland Road Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Wakefield Street Sandgate Sandgate Sandgate	Newman Road	Wavell Heights	
Rymer Street Carina Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Oakman Park	Toowong	
Sandgate Road Albion Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Old Cleveland Road	Chandler	
Swallow Street Inala Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	Rymer Street		
Tarragindi Road Moorooka Wakefield Street Sandgate	_	Albion	
Wakefield Street Sandgate	Swallow Street	Inala	
· ·	Tarragindi Road	Moorooka	
Warrumbungle Parade Fitzgibbon	Wakefield Street	Sandgate	
	Warrumbungle Parade	Fitzgibbon	

Footpath and Bikeway Reconstruction Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.4

Description	Suburb
Warwick Street	Annerley
Webster Road	Stafford
Wharf Street	Brisbane City
Whites Hill Reserve	Camp Hill
Winifred Street	Kuraby

Description	Suburb
Abbotsford Road	Bowen Hills
Accession Street	Bardon
Action Street	Wacol
Adria Street	Stafford Heights
Albion Road	Windsor
Albury Street	Deagon
Alderley Avenue	Alderley
Alice Street	Brisbane City
Alison Street	Hamilton
Allpass Parade	Shorncliffe
Andrews Street	Cannon Hill
Ann Street	Brisbane City
Ann Street	Fortitude Valley
Appel Street	Graceville
Armstrong Close	Aspley
Arnold Street	Manly
Ashgrove Avenue	Ashgrove
Ashridge Road	Darra
Babarra Street	Stafford
Bakewell Street	Mt Gravatt East
Balderstone Street	Corinda
Balham Road	Archerfield
Balowrie Street	Hamilton
Banek Place	Everton Park
Bankhead Crescent	Stafford Heights
Barrett Street	Bracken Ridge
Beatty Road	Archerfield
Bedivere Street	Carindale
Beenleigh Road	Runcorn
Belfairs Street	Robertson
Belmont Road	Belmont
Benronalds Street	Seventeen Mile Rocks
Beverley Hill Street	Moorooka

Description Bigi Street Bindaree Street	Chermside West Greenslopes
	·
Dingara Ctroot	·
Bingara Street	Cannon Hill
Birdwood Street	Zillmere
Blackheath Road	Corinda
Bleasby Road	Eight Mile Plains
Blinzinger Road	Banyo
Blivest Street	Oxley
Board Street	Deagon
Boron Street	Sumner
Boundary Street	Spring Hill
Boyland Avenue	Coopers Plains
Bridge Street	Wooloowin
Bridgeman Road	Bridgeman Downs
Brookes Street	Fortitude Valley
Bundal Street	Chermside
Burgee Street	Jamboree Heights
Burrai Street	Morningside
Canara Street	Norman Park
Canberra Street	Hemmant
Capella Place	Bridgeman Downs
Cardiff Road	Darra
Carnarvon Road	Indooroopilly
Castleton Street	Hamilton
Cavendish Road	Coorparoo
Cemetery Road	Upper Kedron
Champagne Street	Carseldine
Charles Ulm Place	Eagle Farm
Chatsworth Road	Coorparoo
Clark Street	Kalinga
Clifford Street	Stafford Heights
Clive Street	Annerley
Clyde Gessel Place	Eagle Farm
College Road	Karana Downs
Colmslie Road	Murarrie
Compton Road	Kuraby
Compton Road	Sunnybank Hills
Connaught Street	Sandgate
Coonara Street	Holland Park
Costello Place	Stafford Heights
Crater Street	Inala
Creek Road at Belmont Hospital	Carina Heights

Description	Suburb	
Cressida Street	Sunnybank Hills	
Criterion Close	Bald Hills	
Curlew Street	Sandgate	
Dairy Swamp Road	Belmont	
Days Road	Grange	
Days Road at Lanham Avenue	Grange	
Depper Street	St Lucia	
Dobbie Street	Holland Park	
Dorrington Drive	Ashgrove	
Duke Street	Annerley	
Dunedoo Street	Stafford	
East Avenue	Brighton	
Edinburgh Castle Road	Wavell Heights	
Edith Street	Wynnum	
Eidsvold Street	Keperra	
Eliza Street	Clayfield	
Elwell Street	Morningside	
Emergent Works	Various	
Esdale Street	Wavell Heights	
Felstead Street	Everton Park	
Fenton Street	Fairfield	
Ferguson Road	Seven Hills	
Fig Tree Pocket Road	Fig Tree Pocket	
Fire Hydrant Testing	Various	
Flinders Parade	Sandgate	
Formation Street	Wacol	
Fourteenth Avenue	Kedron	
Frater Street	Everton Park	
Furness Crescent	Sinnamon Park	
Gail Street	Kedron	
Garro Street	Sunnybank Hills	
Gatling Road	Cannon Hill	
Gay Street	Coopers Plains	
Gibbs Street	Wynnum	
Gilgandra Street	Indooroopilly	
Givelda Street	Ashgrove	
Glen Ross Road	Sinnamon Park	
Glenelg Place	Ferny Grove	
Goodall Street	Kedron	
Gooderham Road	Pallara	
Goodwin Street	Tennyson	
Gordon Parade	Manly	

Description	Suburb
Government Road	Richlands
Grace Street	Red Hill
Graceville Avenue	Graceville
Graham Road	Carseldine
Granada Street	Wynnum
Gravel Pit Road	Darra
Gunner Street	Kedron
Gunnin Street	Fig Tree Pocket
Gwynne Street	Wynnum West
Hagman Street	Stafford Heights
Hall Avenue	Corinda
Ham Road	Wishart
Hanbury Street	Chermside West
Handford Road	Taigum
Hartland Street	Manly West
Harvey Street	Eagle Farm
Haylock Street	Wynnum
Hedges Lane	Nundah
Hendon Street	Newmarket
Henry Street	Ascot
Henry Street	Chermside
Henson Road	Salisbury
Holberton Street	Zillmere
Holmead Road	Eight Mile Plains
Hunter Street	Greenslopes
Huntingdale Street	Pullenvale
Industrial Crescent	Willawong
Innovative Testing and Special Design	Various
Ipswich Road	Annerley
Ipswich Road	Rocklea
Irvine Street	Mitchelton
Ivy Street	Toowong
Jack Flynn Memorial Drive	Morningside
Jasmine Court	Fitzgibbon
Jephson Street	Toowong
Johnson Road	Heathwood
Johnson Road	Larapinta
Jones Road	Carina Heights
Jubilee Avenue	Forest Lake
Kalimna Street	The Gap
Karella Street	Fig. Type Deplet
Natelia Stieet	Fig Tree Pocket

Description	Suburb
Kedron Park Road	Wooloowin
Kemp Place	Fortitude Valley
Kenmore Road	Kenmore
Kernow Street	Robertson
Koala Road	Moorooka
Lacey Road	Carseldine
Lamb Street	Corinda
Lanark Street	Kenmore
Large Failure Repair	Various
Lauder Street	Mt Gravatt East
Learoyd Road	Acacia Ridge
Lee Road	Darra
Lillian Avenue	Salisbury
Lincoln Street	Oxley
Lodge Road	Kalinga
Logan Road	Woolloongabba
Long Street East	Graceville
Longsight Street	Alderley
Lynelle Street	Sunnybank Hills
Main Avenue	Bardon
Main Avenue	Coorparoo
Main Beach Road	Pinkenba
Mains Road	Sunnybank
Marshall Road	Rocklea
Maryland Street	Stafford Heights
Maurice Avenue	Salisbury
McCullough Street	Sunnybank
McGregor Way	Ferny Grove
McNally Street	Spring Hill
Meiers Road	Indooroopilly
Melita Street	Kenmore
Merivale Street	South Brisbane
Miawela Street	Seven Hills
Miles Platting Road	Rochedale
Mitford Street	Mt Gravatt
Moggill Road	Taringa
Montgomery Street	Gordon Park
Mortimer Road	Acacia Ridge
Mulsanne Street	Holland Park West
Mungarie Street	Keperra
Murarrie Road	Murarrie
Nelson Street	

Description	Suburb
Newman Road	Wavell Heights
Noelana Street	Sunnybank Hills
Norman Street	East Brisbane
Nurinda Lane	Tarragindi
Ogilvie Street	Wynnum
Old Blunder Road	Heathwood
Old Cleveland Road	Camp Hill
Ootana Street	Chapel Hill
Orlando Road	Yeronga
Orsova Road	Yeronga
Osterley Road	Carina Heights
Padstow Road	Eight Mile Plains
Paradise Road	Larapinta
Paringa Road	Murarrie
Pavement Design and Support	Various
Pavement Management System	Various
Payne Road	The Gap
Persse Road	Runcorn
Pickering Street	Enoggera
Pictor Street	Inala
Pine Mountain Road	Carina Heights
Plumridge Street	Chelmer
Pomeroy Street	Geebung
Pradella Street	Darra
Priors Pocket Road	Moggill
Probyn Street	Corinda
Prospect Street	Wilston
Quay Street	Bulimba
Queens Parade	Brighton
Racecourse Road	Ascot
Radius Drive	Larapinta
Railway Terrace	Milton
Renie Street	Auchenflower
Riddell Street	Bulimba
Ridley Road	Bridgeman Downs
Road Network Condition Survey	Various
Robinson Road West	Aspley
Robinson Street	Shorncliffe
Roblane Street	Windsor
Roche Avenue	Bowen Hills
Rocklily Court	Chermside West
Rogeria Street	Mt Gravatt East
	I.

Description	Suburb	
Roghan Road	Boondall	
Roghan Road	Carseldine	
Rougham Street	Windsor	
Saltash Street	Virginia	
Samuel Street	Camp Hill	
Sandon Street	Graceville	
Scrub Road	Carindale	
Shafston Avenue	Kangaroo Point	
Shand Street	Alderley	
Sibley Road	Wynnum West	
Sika Court	Chermside West	
Silk Street	Geebung	
Sir Fred Schonell Drive at Ryans Road	St Lucia	
Sir Samuel Griffith Drive	Toowong	
Smith Street	Deagon	
Southwick Lane	Fortitude Valley	
Springfield Street	MacGregor	
St Kilda Place	Annerley	
St Vincents Road	Virginia	
Stewart Street	Clayfield	
Stradbroke Avenue	Wynnum	
Sumners Road	Sumner	
Swann Road	St Lucia	
Sword Street	Ascot	
Sycamore Street	Inala	
Tilley Road	Wakerley	
Tingal Road	Wynnum	
Tingira Street	Eagle Farm	
Tondara lane	West End	
Toohey Road	Salisbury	
Toombul Road	Northgate	
Torbay Road	Chandler	
Turner Road	Kedron	
Upton Street	Nundah	
Utzon Street	Yeronga	
Vale Street	Moorooka	
Ventnor Street	Toowong	
Vera Street	Toowong	
Vincent Street	Indooroopilly	
Vulture Street	South Brisbane	
Vulture Street	West End	
Wakefield Street	Coorparoo	

Description	Suburb
Wallace Street	Albion
Waterworks Road	Ashgrove
Waterworks Road	The Gap
Wattle Street	Enoggera
Waverley Road	Taringa
Webster Road	Chermside
Wellington Street	Virginia
Westcombe Street	Darra
Wilston Road	Newmarket
Wingfield Street	Annerley
Winslow Street	Darra
Winsome Road	Salisbury
Withington Street	East Brisbane
Wolfe Street	West End
Woollahra Place	Forest Lake
Wynnum North Road	Wynnum
Zillman Road	Hendra
Zillmere Road	Aspley
Zillmere Road	Zillmere
Continuing	
Bank Street	West End
Boonoo Street	Hemmant
Boundary Street	West End
Brigalow Close	Bridgeman Downs
Formosa Road	Gumdale
Godwin Street	Bulimba
Holland Road	Holland Park
Indooroopilly Road	Indooroopilly
Indooroopilly Road	Taringa
Logistics Place	Larapinta
Marambir Street	Stafford
Martha Street	Camp Hill
Nevin Street	Aspley
Oceana Terrace	Lota
Parer Street	Bald Hills
Pozieres Road	Tarragindi
Spencer Street	Corinda
Stanley Street	Indooroopilly
Stockham Road	Deagon
Warwick Street	Annerley
West Avenue	Wynnum
Winifred Street	Kuraby

Safety Fences and Guard Rails
Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.4

Description	Suburb
Compton Road	Stretton
Investigation and Design	Various
Large Failure Repairs	Various
Minor Failure Repairs	Various
Moggill Road	Toowong
Paradise Road	Willawong
Wynnum Road	Tingalpa

Transport Structures Renewal
Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.1.4

Description	Suburb
Bakewell Street	Mt Gravatt East
City Reach Admiralty Towers 2	Brisbane City
Eleanor Schonell Bridge	Dutton Park
Emergent Works, Investigation and Design	Various
Jim Soorley Bikeway Bridge	Nudgee Beach
Raven Street Reserve	Chermside West
Story Bridge	Fortitude Valley/Kangaroo Point
Walter Taylor Bridge	Chelmer/Indooroopilly
William Jolly Bridge	Brisbane City/South Brisbane
Continuing	
Victoria Bridge	Brisbane City/South Brisbane
Walter Taylor Bridge	Chelmer/Indooroopilly
William Jolly Bridge	Brisbane City/South Brisbane

Suburban Enhancement Fund Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 2.2.1

Description	Suburb
Bracken Ridge Ward	Various
Calamvale Ward	Various
Central Ward	Various
Chandler Ward	Various
Coorparoo Ward	Various
Deagon Ward	Various
Doboy Ward	Various
Enoggera Ward	Various
Forest Lake Ward	Various
Hamilton Ward	Various
Holland Park Ward	Various
Jamboree Ward	Various
MacGregor Ward	Various
Marchant Ward	Various
McDowall Ward	Various
Moorooka Ward	Various
Morningside Ward	Various
Northgate Ward	Various
Paddington Ward	Various
Pullenvale Ward	Various
Runcorn Ward	Various
Tennyson Ward	Various
The Gabba Ward	Various
The Gap Ward	Various
Walter Taylor Ward	Various
Wynnum Manly Ward	Various

Restoration for Recreation

Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.2.3

Description	Suburb
Cannon Hill Bushland Reserve	Cannon Hill
Curlew Park	Sandgate
James Warner Park and C.T. White Park	Kangaroo Point
Keperra Picnic Ground Park	Ferny Grove
Murarrie Road	Tingalpa
Sunset Park	Ashgrove
Victor Grenning Park	Zillmere
Continuing	
Bradbury Park	Chermside/Kedron

Conservation Reserves Management Program Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.1

Description	Suburb
Anstead Bushland Reserve	Anstead
Belmont Hills Bushland	Carindale
Boondall Wetlands Environment Centre	Boondall
Cannon Hill Bushland Reserve	Cannon Hill
Fencing Emergent Works	Various
Fire Response Monitoring	Various
Fitzgibbon Bushlands	Fitzgibbon
Fleming Road Park	Tingalpa
Gold Creek Reserve	Brookfield
Investigation and Design – Natural Area Access	Various
Investigation and Design – Natural Area Development	Various
Karawatha Forest Discovery Centre	Karawatha
Karawatha Forest Park	Karawatha
Keperra Bushland	Keperra
Mechanical Fire Risk Mitigation	Various
Mt Coot-tha Reserve	Mt Coot-tha
Mt Gravatt Outlook Reserve	Mt Gravatt
Offset Maintenance	Various
Operational Fire Management Plans	Various
Overall Fuel Hazard Assessments	Various
Stretton Wetland Reserve	Stretton
Vegetation Condition Audit	Various
Whites Hill Reserve	Camp Hill
Wildlife Movement Solutions	Various

Community Street Planting Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.2

Description	Suburb
Algester	Algester
Bridgeman Downs	Bridgeman Downs
Richlands	Richlands

Dog Off-Leash Area Refurbishment
Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Description	Suburb
Byrne's Paddock Park	Windsor
Curlew Park	Sandgate
Delapine Place Park	Seventeen Mile Rocks
Elanora Park	Wynnum
Faulkner Park	Graceville
Keralgerie Park	Morningside
Mt Crosby Sportsground	Chuwar
Ron Woolley Place	Mansfield

Improving Park Amenities Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Description	Suburb
Coolabah Crescent Park	Bridgeman Downs
Oriel Park	Ascot
Svoboda Park	Kuraby
Tillack Park	Mansfield

Maintaining Suburban Parks Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Description	Suburb
Boardwalks Emergent Works	Various
Decker Park	Brighton
Drevesen Park	Manly
Frederick Annand Park	Chermside West
Hanlon Park (Bur'uda)	Stones Corner
Investigation and Design	Various
Nudgee Beach Reserve	Nudgee Beach
Continuing	
Centenary Place	Fortitude Valley
Glenora Street Boat Ramp	Wynnum
Porter's Paddock Park	Tingalpa

Memorials and Heritage Assets Restoration Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

neier to supporting information officers, colors	
Description	Suburb
Francis Outlook Park	Corinda
Continuing	
Fountain Reserve	Brisbane City
Wynnum Wading Pool Park	Wynnum
Yeronga Memorial Park	Yeronga

Metropolitan and District Parks Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Refer to supporting information strategy, 5.5.5	
Description	Suburb
Carindale Recreation Reserve	Carindale
Dorrington Park	Ashgrove
Planning and Design	Various

Playground Replacements Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Description	Suburb
Brookfield Recreation Reserve	Brookfield
Finsbury Park and Noble Street Park	Newmarket/Wilston
Hawera Crescent Park	Aspley
Hickey Park	Stafford
Merri Merri Park	Chapel Hill
Perrin Park	Toowong
Specialised Items Replacement Program	Various
Various	Various
Wills Street Park	Coorparoo
Continuing	
Fenwick Park	Mitchelton

Safer Suburbs Lighting Program Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Description	Suburb
Bill Fursman Place Park	The Gap
Blackbutt Place Park	Brookfield
Emergent Works and Design	Various
Nicole Street Park	Bracken Ridge
Continuing	
Kelvin Close Park	Forest Lake

Upgrade Neighbourhood Parks Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Description	Suburb	
Bill Hewitt Reserve	Camp Hill	
Mt Petrie Road Park	Mackenzie	
Upper Kedron Recreation Reserve	Upper Kedron	
Continuing		
Greene Park	Wynnum	
Moore Park	Indooroopilly	
Northshore Riverside Park	Hamilton	
Perrin Park	Toowong	
Shaw Estate Park	Wavell Heights	

Upgrading Facilities in Parks Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.3.3

Description	Suburb	
Barbour Road Park	Bracken Ridge	
Cracknell's Gully Park	Tarragindi	
D.M. Henderson Park	MacGregor	
Exercise Equipment Enoggera Creek Trail	Various	
Fletcher Parade Park (Nos.161-231)	Bardon	
Hickey Park	Stafford	
Jamboree Lions Community Park	Middle Park	
Kangaroo Point Cliffs Park	Kangaroo Point	
Kianawah Park	Tingalpa	
Lakewood Avenue Park	Parkinson	
Les Atkinson Park	Sunnybank	
McPherson Park	Bracken Ridge	
Moorlands Park	Auchenflower	
New Farm Park	New Farm	
Park Fencing Upgrades	Various	
Perth Street Park	Camp Hill	
Power Pole Replacement Program	Various	
Switchboard Upgrade Program	Various	
Symons Road Park	Sunnybank Hills	
The Lake Parklands	Forest Lake	
Wynnum Wading Pool Park	Wynnum	
Continuing		
Newstead Park	Newstead	

Natural Waterway Rehabilitation Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.4.1

Description	Suburb
Albany Creek – Wendon Way	Bridgeman Downs
Bullockhead Creek – Spine Street	Sumner
Citywide Pre-assessment, Planning, Prioritisation and Communication	Various
Investigation, Feasibility and Design of Waterway Enhancement Projects	Various
Norman Creek – Ekibin Park	Greenslopes
Nursery Road	Holland Park West
Rehabilitation and Maintenance of Recently Constructed Sites	Various
Stable Swamp Creek – Dyson Avenue	Sunnybank

Sea and River Walls Rehabilitation Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.4.2

Description	Suburb
Investigation, Design and Program Management	Various
Sea and River Wall Maintenance	Various
Wynnum Jetty	Wynnum
Continuing	
Sir John Chandler Park	Indooroopilly

Drainage Construction and Resilience Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.5.1

Description	Suburb	
Adsett Street	Taringa	
Augusta Street	Aspley	
Carrol Lane	Spring Hill	
Cross Street	Fairfield	
Emergent Works	Various	
Eskgrove Street	East Brisbane	
Fairfield Road	Yeerongpilly	
Flood Resilient Suburbs Program	Various	
Gebbie Street	Kelvin Grove	
Glenholm Street	Mitchelton	
Harte Street	Chelmer	
Lorward Avenue	Bardon	
McIntyre Street	Hendra	
Murray Duus Park	Wavell Heights	
New Street	Nundah	
Noble Street	Windsor	
Oxlade Drive	New Farm	
Ridge Street – Cedar Street	Greenslopes	
Theodore Street	Stafford	
Venus Street	Ashgrove	
Water Level Sensors for Backflow Devices	Various	

Stormwater Infrastructure Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.5.1

Description	Suburb
Drury Street	West End
East Street	Fortitude Valley
Elystan Road	New Farm
Emergent Drainage Infrastructure Works and Developer Contributions	Various
Evelyn Street	Newstead
Hamilton Road	Chermside
Kraft Road	Pallara
Pre-assessment and Design	Various
Sweets Road	Pallara
Water Resources Studies for Priority Infrastructure Plans	Various
Continuing	
Wickham Street	Fortitude Valley

Major Waterways Vegetation Management Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.5.2

Description	Suburb
Bulimba Creek – Altandi Street	Runcorn
Bulimba Creek – Blackberry Street	Mansfield
Bulimba Creek – Bognor Street (Robinson Park)	Tingalpa
Bulimba Creek – Naldi Street	Sunnybank
Bulimba Creek – Todman Street	Carina
Bulimba Creek – Wecker Road	Mansfield
Bulimba Creek – Wondall Road (Wondall Road Park)	Tingalpa
Bullockhead Creek – Boundary Road	Wacol
Cabbage Tree Creek – Albany Creek Road	Aspley
Cabbage Tree Creek – Beckett Road	McDowall
Cabbage Tree Creek – Depot Road	Deagon
Cabbage Tree Creek – Gympie Road	Carseldine
Cabbage Tree Creek – Harvard Court	Fitzgibbon
Cabbage Tree Creek – Lemke Road	Taigum
Cabbage Tree Creek – Monash Place	Fitzgibbon
Cabbage Tree Creek – Roghan Road	Taigum
Enoggera Creek – Wattle Street	Enoggera
Ithaca Creek – Carwoola Street	Bardon
Ithaca Creek – Fletcher Parade	Bardon
Ithaca Creek – Fulcher Road	Red Hill
Ithaca Creek – Glenrosa Road	Red Hill
Ithaca Creek – Jason Street	Red Hill
Ithaca Creek – Jubilee Terrace	Ashgrove
Jindalee Creek – Edenbrooke Drive	Sinnamon Park

Major Waterways Vegetation Management Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.5.2

Description	Suburb
Kedron Brook – Dawson Parade	Keperra
Kedron Brook – Glen Retreat Road Park	Mitchelton
Kedron Brook – Kirralee Crescent	Upper Kedron
Kedron Brook – Magenta Crescent	Mitchelton
Lota Creek – Greencamp Road	Wakerley
Mt Ommaney Creek – Centenary Memorial Gardens	Mt Ommaney
Norman Creek – Deshon Street	Woolloongabba
Norman Creek – Earl Street	Greenslopes
Norman Creek – Leicester Street	Coorparoo
Norman Creek – Logan Road	Greenslopes
Oxley Creek – Hall Avenue (Benarrawa Reserve)	Corinda
Oxley Creek – Pratten Street	Corinda
Perrin Creek – Wynnum Road (Regent Park)	Morningside
Stable Swamp Creek – Fauna Parade	Rocklea

Stormwater Drainage Rehabilitation Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 3.5.2

Description	Suburb
Backflow Automation – CBD	Brisbane City
Barnsley Street	West End
Board Street	Deagon
Brunswick Street	New Farm
Carrington Court	Algester
Coronation Drive	Auchenflower
Edward Street	Brisbane City
Emergent Rehabilitation Works	Various
Tindal Street	Gordon Park
Continuing	
Green Terrace – Downey Park	Windsor

Community and Sport Partnership Program Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 5.2.1

Description	Suburb	
Annerley Football Club	Greenslopes	
Brighton District Soccer	Brighton	
Football Queensland	Various	
Grange Thistle Football Club	Enoggera	
Holland Park Hawks Football Club	Camp Hill	
Picabeen Community Association	Mitchelton	
Sandgate Redcliffe District Cricket Club	Deagon	
Souths Sports Club	Acacia Ridge	
Continuing		
Carina Women's Shed	Carina	

Community Storage Spaces Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 5.2.1

Description	Suburb
Edinburgh Castle Road Precinct	Wavell Heights
Heiner Park	Keperra
Moggill District Sports Park	Moggill

Lord Mayor's Community Fund Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 5.3.2

Description	Suburb
Bracken Ridge Ward	Various
Calamvale Ward	Various
Central Ward	Various
Chandler Ward	Various
Coorparoo Ward	Various
Deagon Ward	Various
Doboy Ward	Various
Enoggera Ward	Various
Forest Lake Ward	Various
Hamilton Ward	Various
Holland Park Ward	Various
Jamboree Ward	Various
MacGregor Ward	Various
Marchant Ward	Various
McDowall Ward	Various
Moorooka Ward	Various
Morningside Ward	Various
Northgate Ward	Various
Paddington Ward	Various
Pullenvale Ward	Various
Runcorn Ward	Various
Tennyson Ward	Various

Lord Mayor's Community Fund Refer to Supporting Information - Strategy: 5.3.2

Description	Suburb
The Gabba Ward	Various
The Gap Ward	Various
Various Wards	Various
Walter Taylor Ward	Various
Wynnum Manly Ward	Various

In accordance with section 193B of the City of Brisbane Regulation 2012, discretionary funds for use by Councillors for community purposes must not be more than the prescribed amount for the financial year. The prescribed amount for discretionary funds is set at 0.1% of general rates revenue for the previous financial year.